



International Society for Labour and Social Security Law

Société internationale de droit du travail et de la sécurité sociale

Sociedad Internacional de Derecho del Trabajo y de la Seguridad Social

## **Bulletin No. 140**

**June 2014**

### **1. Preparatory work of the Executive Committee of September 17, 2014 at the European Foundation, Dublin (Ireland)**

#### **a. Candidacy of Prof. Tiziano Treu.**

Under our bylaws, the Executive Committee shall elect at its next meeting to be held on September 17, 2014 on the occasion of the XI European Regional Congress of Labour Law and Social Security, the next President of the ISLSS for the period 2015-18, who will assume his functions at the closing ceremony of the XXI World Congress to be held in Cape Town on 15-18 September 2015.

In line with the requirements, we requested, last February, to all our member associations to send us nominations for that office by 13 June 2014 (i.e. three months before the meeting of the Executive Committee that should elect the next President).

Within that period, the Italian Association of Labour Law and Social Security formalised the nomination of Professor Tiziano Treu, (a short CV is attached).

#### **b. Executive Committee Representatives.**

We ask to the national associations that compose the ISLSSL to inform us as soon as possible of the names of those who will be present at the Executive Committee meeting to be held at the European Foundation in Dublin in the morning of 17 September 2014, since there will be major decisions to be taken. Among others, as mentioned above, the election of the next President-elect of the ISLSSL that will take office when concluding the next World Congress of Labour Law and Social Security (Cape Town, September 15 to 18 2015), the venues of our next Americas Regional Congress (2016), the possible African

Regional Congress (2017), the European Regional Congress (2017) and the Asian Regional Congress (2017) and, if possible, the selection of the venue of the XXII ISLSSL World Congress to be held in 2018. In addition, there will be new national associations of labour law and social security that have required joining our Society. They have formalized their requests. In this regard, we solicit your participation in the next Executive Committee meeting due to the importance of the decisions to be taken.

c. Conditions for exercising the right to vote.

We would like to recall that in order to vote during the Executive Committee meeting, the national associations need to have made regular payment to the Society until 2013 inclusive. Those national associations that are outstanding with their payment should do it as soon as possible by contacting our Treasurer, Prof. Stefano Bellomo, who will give you the necessary information.

d. Proposals for the venues of the next Congresses.

We also ask to those national associations that would like to organise the next Congresses to let us know, so we can insert such information in the official call of the Executive Committee which is going to be sent out in early August 2014.

## 2. Congresses and seminars in the process of organization

a. Seminar on International and Comparative Labour Law.

Between 1 and 10 July 2014, this Seminar will take place at the Ca' Foscari University of Venice (Italy), under the direction of Professor Adalberto Perulli. The full program and registration conditions can be examined at <http://islssl.org/seminar-on-international-and-comparative-labour-law-venice-italy/>.

b. ISLSSL XI Regional Congress of Labour and Social Security Law (Dublin 17-19 September 2014).

The organization and preparation of the Congress is full underway.

For the programme and registration conditions see the following Congress website <http://www.dublinlabourlaw2014.com/> and [http://imgpublic.mci-group.com/ie/PCO/ISLSSL\\_European\\_Congress\\_Programme\\_English.pdf](http://imgpublic.mci-group.com/ie/PCO/ISLSSL_European_Congress_Programme_English.pdf)

In addition, you can find all the necessary information on the ISLSSL web site.

c. ISLSSL XXI World Congress of Labour and Social Security Law (Cape Town, 15-18 September 2015).

There is good progress in the organization of the World Congress, whose program, conditions for registration and other information are available on the Congress web site <http://www.labourlawcongress2015.co.za>. Information is available also in Spanish and French. You may also view the relevant information on the ISLSSL web site.

- d. Asian Conference on Globalization and Labour Administration: Labour Mobility, Social Security and Regional Integration.

We are pleased to announce that the above mentioned Conference will take place on 19-21 November 2014 in Manila (University of the Philippines, Diliman, Quezon City). Please find herewith its draft agenda:

## Asian Conference on Globalization and Labor Administration “*Labor Mobility, Social Security and Regional Integration*”

November 19-21 2014, University of the Philippines, Diliman, Quezon City

### **Program**

#### **Wednesday, November 19**

5:30 pm: Registrations

6:00 pm: Cocktails

#### **Thursday, November 20**

9:00 am: Opening Ceremonies

Welcome Messages: *Alfredo Pascual, UP President*  
*Bach Macaraya, PHILSI President*  
*Adrián Goldin, ISLSSL President*

Introduction of Keynote Speakers: *Delia Uy, PHILSI Vice-President*

Keynote Address: *Giuseppe Casale, ISLSSL Secretary General*

**“Recent trends and issues in labour administration: a comparative overview”**

Program Overview: *Dr. Kwang-Taek Lee, ISLSSL Vice President*

10:00 pm: Coffee Break

10:15 pm: **Panel Discussion: International Standards on Social Security**

Keynote Speaker: *Jean-Michel Servais, ISLSSL Honorary President*

Panel: *Carmelo Noriel – Giuseppe Casale – Adrián Goldin*

11:35 pm: Open Forum  
12:15 pm: Lunch  
1:00 pm: **Country Reports: Southeast Asia (Malaysia, Philippines)**  
2:00 pm: Open Forum  
3:00 pm: Break  
3:15 pm: **Country Reports: East Asia (Japan, Korea, Taiwan)**  
4:15 pm: Open Forum  
6:00 pm: Welcome Dinner and Cultural/Solidarity Night/Ballroom Dancing

### **Friday, November 21**

9:00 am: **Panel Discussion: “Portability of Social Security for Migrant Workers”**  
Resource Speaker: *ILO Social Security Specialist*  
9:45 pm: Open Forum  
10:30 am: Break  
10:45 am: **Country Reports: South Asia and the Pacific (India, Australia)**  
11:30 am: Open Forum  
12:00 am: Lunch  
1:00 pm: **Panel Discussion: Regional Integration and Labor Market Governance**  
1:45 pm: Open Forum  
2:30 pm: Synthesis of Conference Presentations: *Dean Jonathan Sale*  
3:00 pm: Break  
3:15 pm: Future Activities: *Adrián Goldin*  
3:30 pm: Closing Remarks: *Jean-Michel Servais, ISLSSL Honorary President*  
3:45 pm: Optional Tour

### 3. Young Legal Scholars Section of the International Society of Labour and Social Security Law

- a. The Latin American Young Legal Scholars Section has completed the preparation of documents on “The Employment Relationship”, prepared for the Graduate Seminar on International and Comparative Law held annually in Margarita Island (Venezuela). This work, which is part of the texts used during the Seminar, have been discussed on Tuesday May 6, 2014 and can be read on <http://jovenesjuristaslatinoamericano.com/descargas.php>.

At the same time, they are in the process prior of publishing the reports which were submitted by the national delegations to the American Regional Congress held in Guayaquil, concerning the challenges of Latin American countries with respect to of labour rights after ten years of growth. Such publication will be co-edited by the Law Research Institute (IIJ) of the Universidad Nacional Autonoma de Mexico (UNAM).

We encourage those national associations that have not yet institutionalized their Young Legal Scholars Sections so in the near future. For further information on the Latina American Section please contact Prof. Juan Pablo Mugnolo [jmugnolo@yahoo.com.ar](mailto:jmugnolo@yahoo.com.ar)

- b. As far as the European Young Legal Scholars Section is concerned, they will meet for the first time on the occasion of the XI European Regional Congress, Dublin. The meeting will take place on September 17, 2014 from 12:15 pm. (start of registration) to 14.30 pm at the Sutherland School of Law of Dublin.

On that occasion, the reports prepared by the representatives appointed by the respective national associations of Europe will be presented. The themes will be: the influence of the economic crisis in the recent evolution of trade union rights, laws on labour relations and the right to social security. The reports will be published on the website of the European section and on the ISLSSL web site. Until now, the following representatives of the national associations will attend: Austria, Spain, France, Greece, Hungary, Italy, Lithuania, Poland, Portugal, Czech Republic, and Slovenia. There will be also representatives of the Young Legal Scholars Section of the South African Society for Labour Law (SASLAW) which is organizing our next World Congress.

Additional information about the meeting can be viewed on the web site [www.euryoungscholars.unimi.it/](http://www.euryoungscholars.unimi.it/) or requiring it by email to the following address [euryoung.scholars@unimi.it](mailto:euryoung.scholars@unimi.it).

- c. It remains to add that many ISLSSL European and extra-European national associations have already established their own national Young Legal Scholars Section or designated representatives to the ISLSSL international activities. It is foreseen that during a meeting that will take place on September 15, 2015 at 12:30 p.m., on the occasion of XXI World

Congress of Labour Law and Social Security (Cape Town, from 15 to 18 September 2015), there will be the merger of the Latin American and European sections in a single Young Legal Scholars Section, which should also incorporate other sections and national representatives of other regions of the world. This is a process that will be subject of decision by the Executive Committee of our Society that will take place at the same time.

Giuseppe Casale  
Secretary General

Adrián Goldin  
President

## ANNEX (CV of Professor Tiziano Treu)



Tiziano Treu – Lawyer

Milan - Rome - Venice, Italy

### Professional Summary

Senator of the Italian Republic (Vice President of the Labour and Welfare Commission);

Of Counsel in SASPI-Studio Associato Servizi Professionali Integrati, which is part of a wide business operating in the field of tax and legal compliance, legal and labour law consultancy, human resources management and payroll, accounting and administration.

Professor Emeritus of Labour Law, Catholic University of Milan, Law School.

### Experience

- - 2013 Member of CNEL
  
- 2009- 2013 Vice President of the XI Commission (Labour and welfare) of the Senate
  
- 2006-2009 Of Counsel in Simmons & Simmons, international law firm, Rome.
- 2006-2008 President of the XI Commission (Labour and Welfare) of the Senate.
- 2001-2006 Of Counsel in SALT, law firm associated with Ernst & Young, Rome.  
Senator of the Italian Republic.
  
- 1998-1999 Minister of Transport in the Italian Government.
- 1995-1998 Minister of Labour and Social Security in the Italian Government.  
President of the International Industrial Relations Association.
  
- 1994-1997 Member of the National Guarantee Commission on strikes affecting essential industries.
- 1993-1995 Director of ARAN, the Agency for the Representation in Negotiations of the Public Services.
- 1992-1993 Councillor appointed to Milan's municipal Council, with responsibility for institutional affairs, education, labour economics and social concerns.
  
- 1991-1994 President of the Italian Association of Labour Law and Social Security.
- 1989-1994 President of STOA<sup>1</sup>, a school institute for business management and operations.
- 1980-1991 President of the Italian Association for the Study of Industrial Relations.

- 1962-1964 Harkness fellow at Cornell University's School of Industrial and Labour Relations and at the University of Chicago Law School.

Expertise:

- Legal and labour consultancy;
- Preparation and drafting of legislation;
- Human resources management and Industrial Relations;
- Mediation of collective and individual disputes, particularly concerning public service labour relations and strikes in essential services;
- Design and organization of professional training courses and of educational institutions.

## Professional Affiliations

- Member of the board of directors of Intesa Formazione (Intesa San Paolo Banking Group)
- Member of the board of Fondo Assistenza Sanitaria Intesa San Paolo Banking Group
- Registered on the Lawyers Register

## Education

- Law Degree
- Languages : Italian (mother tongue) - English

## Recent Publications and Speaking Engagements

- T. Treu, *Labour Law in Italy*, Third revised edition, Wolters Kluwer, 2011
- T. Treu, G.P. Cella, *Relazioni industriali e contrattazione collettiva*, Mulino, Bologna, 2009
- T. Treu, M. Roccella, *Diritto del lavoro nella comunità Europa*, 5th ed., Cedam, Padova, 2009
- T. Treu, G.P. Cella, *National Trade Union Movements*, in *Comparative labour law and Industrial Relations*, R. Blanpain ed., Kluwer, 2007
- T. Treu, *Retribuzione* in, *Trattato di Diritto del lavoro*, (ed. F. Carinci), Cedam, Padova, 2011
- T. Treu, C. Dell'Aringa, *Giovani senza futuro?*, Arel, Roma, 2012
- T. Treu, sezione *Lavoro*, in *Manuale di diritto privato europeo*, eds C. Castronuovo and S. Mazzamuto, Giuffrè, 2012

Speaker at public conferences on Labour Law, Labour Market and Industrial Relations